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June 20, 2025

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: The GEO Group, Inc. v. Alejandro Menocal, et al,
SCOTUS Case No.: 24-758

Dear Mr. Harris:

The Court granted the petition for writ of certiorari in this case on June 2,
2025. Petitioner’s opening brief is currently due July 17, 2025, and Respondents’
answering brief is currently due August 18, 2025. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, the parties
jointly request two-week extensions to each of the foregoing deadlines. The resulting
deadlines will be as follows:

Petitioner’s opening brief and joint appendix July 31, 2025
Respondents’ answering brief September 15, 2025
Petitioner’s reply brief October 15, 2025

This extension is justified because counsel for both parties face numerous
deadlines in other cases. Petitioner’s counsel has two merits briefs due in the Ninth
Circuit before the opening brief in this matter. Respondents’ counsel has a brief in
opposition due in this Court, a brief due in the Ninth Circuit, two briefs due in the
California Court of Appeals, and a brief due in the Washington Court of Appeals.
This extension will permit the Court to hear argument in this case as early as its
November sitting.
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Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Dominic E. Draye

Dominic E. Draye

Greenberg Traurig, LLP

2101 L Street, N.W., Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20037
DrayeD@gtlaw.com

Telephone: (202) 331-3100

Counsel for Petitioner

DED:ds

cc: Counsel of Record
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